ORD# 0877-2013, DIVISION OF WATER| | | |
SECURITY ENHANCEMENTS - HOOVER DAM IMPROVEMENTS
CONTRACT NO. 1066, PART 1, C.1.P. NO. 690479 ‘
BID TABULATION, OPENED 1/16/13 Engineer's SimplexGrinnell L.P. O g e R
Estimate 6175 Shamrock Ct., Ste. S, Dublin, Oh 43016 SEMLAS S o SIS, S, SIS
Prop. 68102
Item Est. Extended Extended
No. Description Qty's | Unit | Extended Total | Labor Mat'l Total Total Labor Mat'l Total Total
624 |Mobilization L.S. | L.S. 37,000.00] 120,979.30| 87,605.70{208,585.00( 208,585.00|| 57,979.30| 30,428.40| 88,407.70 88,407.70
1 |Pemolition of monument; installation of Ls. | Ls. 255,000.00 | 266,094.70| 163,090.30|429,185.00| 429,185.00][ 280,019.80| 67,482.20|347,502.00 347,502.00
bollards, pavement, curbs, sidewalks
2 |Stairs undermining remediation L.S. | LS. 85,424.00] 32,833.80| 23,776.20| 56,610.00 56,610.00|| 24,776.10( 5,273.50( 30,049.60 30,049.60
3 [Lighting L.S. | LS. 363,000.00 | 185,371.20( 157,908.80(343,280.00 343,280.00” 238,676.501562,236.50(800,913.00f 800,913.00
g |Surveillance cameras, access control, Ls. | Ls. 776,000.00 | 437,068.50| 225,156.50|662,225.00| 662,225.00|| 368,050.10|478,177.30(846,227.40|  846,227.40
intrusion detection, & associated network
5 fAe:C‘;thlzrcek?:gl‘;;“ems (doors, windows, Ls. | Ls. 57,000.00 | 207,316.56| 144,067.44 |351,384.00 351,384.00” 77,900.80| 34,555.10|112,455.90| 112,455.90
SUBTOTAL $1,573,424.00} $2,051,269.00( $2,225,555.60
Project Contingency (10% of Subtotal) $157,342.40 $205,126.90|| $222,555.56
BIDDER'S TOTAL $1,730,766.40} $2,256,395.90 $2,448,111.16
% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE 30.37% 41.45%
Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pgs. 16-17) yes| yes
Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 23) 58-2608861 (exp. 3/23/14, MAJ)|| 43-1965877 (exp. 1/9/15, MAJ)
Non-Collusion Affidavit Initialed (Pg. 43) yes|| yes
Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. 45) yes|| yes
(4) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. 54) yes|| yes
Proposal Signature Completed ? (Pg. 55) yes|| yes
Bonding Company (Pg. 56) Federal Insurance Co.|| Liberty Mutual Insurance Co.
Surety's financial statement nor cert. of
compliance are included
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